
Panhard 178
The Panhard 178 was light cavalry reconnaissance armoured car

developed in France in the mid 1930s.  It was used with some success
during the Battle of France, then by the Germans, and remained in
post-War service until 1964

Development of this cavalry light armoured car began in 1931 and the first
prototype was available for testing in early 1934.  The first vehicles were delivered
in early 1937 and 219 had delivered by the beginning of World War II.  They were
rugged and dependable and capable of defeating opposing German armoured cars, and
performed relatively well during the Battle of France.  By the Armistice in June 1940
491 had been completed and a further 176 were then manufactured for German use. 
After the war France used them again, with a new turret, until 1960 and the last ones
saw service in Syria in 1964.

This model represents a Panhard 178 in service with a French Light Cavalry
Division in May 1940.

Data:  Engine one Panhard SK 150 hp engine.  Hull width 2.01m.  Hull length
4.79m.  Height 2.21m.  Combat weight 8200 kg.  Maximum speed 72km/h.  Maximum
range 300km.  Armament 25mm SA 35 canon and one 7.5mm machine gun.  Crew
4.

Sparrow Casting 1/72 kit made by Leigh Edmonds in May 2010.
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